Beraud Plantation, also referred to as the Long Plantation, was built in the early 1840s by Honore Beraud on the east bank of Bayou Vermilion, across from what is now the Bayou Shores Subdivision.

Gen. N.P. Banks made the home his temporary headquarters during the siege at Bayou Vermilion near Pinhook during the Civil War.

In 1901, Martial Billeaud Jr. of Broussard purchased the property for $35,000 and it is still owned by the Billeaud family.